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FAO R Halliwell

Dear Mr Macholc,

Planning Application 3/2017/0332: Discharge of condition ... 6 (Historic buildings
record for barns one and two) ... from planning permission 3/2013/0691; Elmridge
Farm, Elmridge Lane, Chipping PR3 2NY

The above application is accompanied by two separate historic building records, one for
each barn. These appear to have been compiled in an appropriate manner and contain
all the relevant elements required. | am happy to recommend that the relevant condition
be discharged.

Please note that the above comments have been made without the benefit of a site visit.

If you need any further information or would like to discuss this further please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Peter Ilesy

Registered Address: | Carr House Lane Lancaster LAl ISW



